



Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

February 18, 2015

ACS TCB
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive
Buford, GA 30518

Re: FCC ID: HSW-2492

To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, RF Monolithics, for evaluation of their model WIT2492 for a Class II Permissive Change certification under FCC Part 15.247.

The WIT2492 is a frequency hopping spread spectrum radio transceiver that provides reliable wireless connectivity for either point to point or multipoint applications.

The purpose of this class II permissive change is to replace the existing power amplifier used on the WIT2492. The original PA2423L power amplifier has become obsolete and is being replaced with the SE2433T power amplifier. Two switches and a 10dB pi-pad have been added before the new power amplifier to allow for two power levels. The switches at SKY13360.

The WIT2492 was tested in full to the requirements of the aforementioned rules and was found to be in compliance.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'R. Sam Wismer'. The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Sam Wismer
Vice President, Technology
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.